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UNITED STATES DLSTRICTCOURT 
_ SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 
~~------------------..--------x 
SHERRl ECCLESTON, Individually and .. Parent of, 
T. L, . 

DAVID COHEN, IndlviduaUyand .. Parent of, 
0, c, "",,& Q,C'

J 

JERROW ROSEN, Individually and as Parent at; 
A ./1.. 1lJl,l O. Il., ) 

PlaintiIli!, 
.against. 

PINE BUSH CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, 

Defendant. 
-------------------------x 

"f':'! LED 
HAR 2 e 2D1t 

USOCWPSONY 

CiviIAotionNo. ECf&:u>~ 

VERIFIED COMPLAINT 

JUDGE KARAS 

Plaintiffs hythe/r atromeys, METHLAW OFFICES, P.C. complainingoftheDefendant, fur 

their complaint alleges, upon infunnation and belief; as follows: 

JUl!ISDICTION AND VENI1J!! 

I. The United SlatesDislrictCourtbasjurisdictiononder28 U.S.C. §1331 aathe_ 

of action in tlJis,lioading arise uodor Sectiona 1981, 1983, 1985 and 1988, and 2000d ofl1t1e 42 of 

the United States Code, Title VI oflhe CivllRigbtsActofI964, and the FourteoDlhAmendmcntto 

the Constitution ofthtl United Slates. The Unites Slates District.Court of the Southern District of 

New York is the propervenue for-this action as thtl Defendunt Pine Bush Central School District is 

located witlJiu thtl Count;)' of Orange and at least cue of Plalntiff' s resides there. 

PARTIES 

2. PlaintiffShertiEcciestonis!heMotherof ,.·R· !IDd resides with her minor 

doughier in the County of Ulster, State of New York. . 
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3. Plaintiff David Cohen is the Father of O.C. and D.C. and resides 

with his minor children in the County of Ulster. State of New York. 

4. Plaintiff Jerrold Rosen is the Father of AR. and n.R. and resides with 

his two minor sons in the County of Orange, State of New York. 

5. At all times relevant to this action, the Defendant Pine Bush Central School District 

(hereinafter referred to as PBCSD) was and is an entity residing at 156 Route 302, Pine Bush. 

County of Orange, State of New York. 

FACfUAL ALLEGATIONS 

6. This is an action for anti-Semitic discrimination, harassment. and bullying in the 

Pine Bush Central School District that bas affected multiple children (the Plaintiffs), over many 

years, at different schools located with the Pine Bush Central School District that has caused 

physical, psychological, mental, and emotional dsmages to the Plaintiffs. 

A. PLAINTIFF T.E. 

7. On the date of October 8, 2008. while Plaintiff T.E. was in the fifth 

i 

l 
grade at Pine Bush Elementary SchooL there was a schonl field trip to visit the Stalue of Liberty, 

Ellis Island and the LIberty Science Museum. This trip was scheduled for the day before Yom 

Kippur, and the children would not return until after sundown. The holiday of Yom Kippur started 

at sundown which meant thatPlaintiffT.E., wbo is Jewish. would be nnableto attend the scbool trip. 

Once notified of this issue, Plaintiff's mother SheIIi Eccleston spoke with Mr. Fisch, the Principal 

! of Pine Bush Elementary School. to voice her concerns and see if there was another date when 

-] 
- i , 
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Plaintiff T.E. could attend the trip. There were no subsequent dates offered for this school trip. 

PlaintiffT.E. was devastated that she had to miss this fun scbool trip in which all of her friends were 

attending. 

8. In addition to not being able to attend the school trip with the rest ofber classmates, 

many ofPlaintiffT.E. 's subsequent school assignments were based upon the school trip that she was 

J 
unable to attend. For approximately one week after the school trip. a majority of the school lessons 

were based upon that school trip. As PlaintiffT.E. has always been an exemplary student, the fact 

that she could not actively participate in these lessons left her feeling distraught. 

9. PlaintiffT.E. infunned har _har that she was unable to attend the field 

trip because ofber religion. Her teacher did not provide her with any additional study materials to 

review regarding Ellis Island and the other locations in order to allow her to complete her 

assignments adequately; which frustrated T.E. to an enormous level 

10. On or about and between the 10' day of October , 2008, and the I" day ofJune 2009, 

PlaintiffT.E. was in her home-room class at Pine Bush Elementary School, sitting next to two other 

students. She witnessed these two studen~ K.L. and N.B., drawing swastikas in their planners. 

PlaintiffT.E. was appalled by this bebevior. Wheo she arrived home that evening, PlaintiffT.E. 

spoke to her mother about what she had seen these students draw on their planners. Ms. Eccleston 

was especially concerned because one of the students was the son of the school Psychologist, Dr. 

Laura Bush. Tbe next day, Ms. Eccleston drove PlaintiffT.E. to school aod had a meeting with Mr. 

Fisch. the Principal, to speak to himaboutwhatPlaintiffT.E. had observed these two students draw. 

The Principal acted indifferent and did not think that the two students' drawing swastikas in their 

~ 
Eooleston et.a!. v. PBCSD Verified Complaint Page 3 of 53 Mareh 27, 2012 

I , 



Case 7:12-cv-02303-KMK   Document 1    Filed 03/28/12   Page 4 of 53

1 
1 

- I 
j 
I 

-l . , 

planners was something to be concerned about. No appropriate action was taken. Ms. Eccleston 

also reported th,e incident to the DARE Officer, Police Officer James Johnson of the Town of 

Crawford Police Department. No action was taken. 

11. One month after the above stated incident took place, Plaintiff T.E. was 

riding the school bus home when the same student K.L., who she had seen draw a swastika on his 

planner made eye contact with her and called her"a Jew' in a demeaning tone. This left her feeling 

scared. When she got off of the bus, Plaintiff T.E. and her mother looked up and saw this same 

student give them the middle finger, which insulted and upset both of them. Ms. Ecclestonreported 

this incident to the school bus driver, Art Champion. and to the school bus company. Ms. Eccleston 

asked the bus driver to personally report the incident, which she believes he did. There was no 

action taken by the school district or the bus company, a violation of the PBCD Student Code of 

Conduct. 

12. During the Spring of Plaintiff T.E. 's 5" grade school year at Pine Bush 

Elementary School, on or about and between the 21" day of March, 2009 and the I" day of May, 

2009,PlaintiffT.E. saw a swastika engraved on the playground slide at the school, which causedher 

great emotional distress. The next school day, Ms. Eccleston reported to the Principal that there was 

a swastika on the slide. and reminded him 'Of all of the prior anti-Semitic incidents that T.E. had 

witnessed. The Principal did not have the swastika removed. Ms. Eccleston also reported the 

swastika being engraved on the slide to the Superintendent of the Pine Bush School District. Mr. 

Steinberg, and informed him of all of the prior incidents listed above. The swastika on the slide was 

not removed before the end of the school year despite the actual notice that the school had of its 

presence for months. 
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13. On or about the 1 st day of September. 2009, Plaintiff T.E. began attending Crispell 

Middle School, part of the Pine Bush Central School District, where she rode a school bus that 

contained students from both Crispell Middle School and Pine Bnsh High School. During the school 

bus rides to and from schoo!, one of the high school sttidents who rode the bus with Plaintiff T .E.-

routinely commented about white power and Hitler on a daily basis~ causing her great distress and 

fear about what he would do to her if he found out that she was Jewish. 

14. On April 19, 2010, this same high school student and a couple of the other students 

on the bus talked about celebrating Hitler's birthday the following day; again causing PlaintiffT.E. 

great distress. After being informed of this conversation by Plaintiff T .E .• Ms. Eccleston 

immediately called the Superintendent, Mr. Steinberg. who was unavailable to speak with her. Ms. 

Eccleston instead spoke with Deborah June, the Superintendent's secretary, and told her that 

Plaintiff T.E. reported that the kids on the school bus were planning on doing something the 

following day for Hitler's birthday. Ms. June responded to Ms. Eccleston: "How do theyevenknow 

that T.E. is Jewish?" showing a complete indifference to the serious situation. The students were 

clearly threatening Jewish students, a violation of the PBCSD Code of Conduct. No action or 

investigation was taken for the student's violation. PlaintiffT.E. did not attend school the follOWing 

morning as she was petrifIed of what the other students might do to her. 

15. Ms. Eocleston drove her daughter to Pine BnshE1ementary Schnnl that evening and 

discovered that the swastika was stlll engraved on the slide after having been reported to the school 

Principal and Superintendent more than one yearbefore thatdate. She informed Deborah Brush, the 

assistant Superintendent in charge of business, that there was. still a swastika engraved on the slide 

at Pine Bush Elementary School who finally had it removed. Ms. Eoclestion also informed Ms. 

~et.aLv. PBCSDVerifiedCotnpJaiDl Page 5 of 53 Man:b27,2012 
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Brush that some of the students were planning to do something for Hitler's birthday. Ms. Brush sent 

notices out to the bus company and the schools advising them. to watch for such behavior, however, 

no disciplinary or remedial action was taken. 

16. On or about the 21" day of April, 2010 PiaintiffT.E. returned to school. When she 

got on the school bus that morning. the bus driver made her sit in the front seat of the bus. When 

the bus arrived at Criapell Middle School. the bus driver yelled at Plaintiff T.R and stated that she 

had lied about the conversation regarding the other students celebrating Hitler's birthday, and was 

making it up. The bus driver continued to yell at PlaintiffT.E. and berate her in front of the other 

kids until Plaintiff T .E. began to cry, at which point the driver yelled at PiaintiffT .E. for crying. The 

school bus driver attempted to take Plaintiff T.E. 's phone away from her when she sent her mother 

a text message regarding the incident; which Plaintiff T.E. refused to allow the bus driver to do. 

PlaintiffT .E. was completely traumatized by the incident, and extremely embarrassed that her peers 

saw her crying. Ms. Eccleston inunediately called Ms. DeGong, the manager of the bus company, 

to report the incident that had occurred between Plaintiff T.R and the bus driver. Ms. DeGong 

arranged for a three·way phone conference three days later between Ms. DeGong, the bus driver, and 

Ms. Eccleston. During this conversation. the bus driver continued to call Plaintiff T.E. a liar. 

Plaintiff was appalled. After this incideot, Ms. Eccleston drove T.E. to school when she was able to 

because T.E. was afraid to ride the school bus. 

17. While in the sixth grade, PiaintiffT.R also witnessed a student named, M.K. point 

his hand like a gun at Plaintiff D.C •. It was reported to the teacher, Ms. Coffey. He was written up, 

and no further action was taken. 

EtclestOD et.aL v. PBCSD Verified Complaint Page 6 of 53 March. n. 2012 
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18. Another instance in the sixth grade, the class was on a field trip at Mamakating Town 

Park. Plaintiff T.E. witnessed a student named M.C. was making fun of Plaintiff O.C. for being 

Jewish and threw sand ather. PlaintiffO.C.'s friend E.W. defeodedher and the boys engaged in a 

physical altercation at the Park. Plaintiff was terrified. 

19. When Plaintiff T.E. was in the seventh grade, during math class, a student named, 

D.B .. constructed a Hasidic Jew he made out of pipe cleaners. Then another day at lunch, a student 

C.L., made a swastika out of pipe cleaners and told her that he was going to give to D.C .. Once 

Plaintiff O.C. found out she began to yell at him for what he made. The Vice Principal, Mr. Winter, 

witnessed the incident CL. received in school suspension. 

20. On or about and between the first day of January, 2011 and.the 31" day ofJauuary, 

2011, PlaintiffT.E. was in English class at Crispell Middle School. While in class, another student, 

C.O., told Plaintiff T.E. that she should be burned, which caused PlaintiffT E. grest distIoss. This 

statement was made while the students were leaming about the Holocaust and was threatening 

behavior, a violation of the PBSeD Student Code of Conduct:. No action was taken for this 

threateuing remark. 

21. Ou or about the 11" day of April, 2011, while in study ha1l at Crispell Middle 

School, another student, S.G .. called Plaintiff T.E. "a Jew" in an insulting manner, said that she 

should be burned, and caIled her "crispy"; all of which caused Plaintiff T.E. great anguish. In 

response, Plaintiff T.E. and her mother reported this incident to the Vice Principal, Eric Winter. 

S.G, 's remark is a violation of the Pine Bush Student Code of Conduct, and no remedial action was 

Ect:k:sIOllet.al v. PBCSD Verified complaint Page? of 53 Man:h27,2012 
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taken. Ms. Eccleston reported to Mr. Winter that "Jew" was being used as a curse word in the 

hallways and explained how offensive this was to Plaintiff T .E.. Ms. Eccleston reported to Mr. 

Winter that the anti-Semitic behavior was constant. but no action was taken. 

22. On or about the 27· day of April, 2011, PlaintiffT.E. was in Spanish class at Crispell 

Middle School when she heard a studen~ B.B., making fun Jewish people, which she reported to the 

Vice Principal. Eric Winter. She was extremely insulted by what was said by this student about 

people of her religion. No action was taken for this disruptive and offensive behavior in class. a 

violation of the school district own rules and procedures. 

23. On or about April 28, 2011, PlaintiffT.E. was in Math class at Crispell 

Middle School and witnessed a conversation that took place between two students. where one 

student, D.B., said that he did not know what to do about something and the other studeo!, 0.1., 

responded that it was because he was a Jew. Neither student is Jewish, the term Jew is thrown 

around as a derogatory remark in the school. This offended Plaintiff T.E. and she reported this 

incident to the Vice Principal. Eric Winter. No action was taken for this disruptive behavior. a 

violation of the PBCSD Student of Code of Conduct. 

24. On or about the 25· day of May, 2011 PlaintiffT.E. was riding the school bus home 

from Crispell Middle School. While on the bus, another student, T.D., had a picture of a Hasidic 

Jewish man drawn in ink. on his stomach. This student lifted his shirt so that the picture was 

exposed. Another studeo! said: "Let', throw pennies in his mooth," which upset Plaintiff T.E .. 

Plaintiff T.E. reported the incident to her mother via a text message. Ms. Eccleston met Plaintiff 

T .E. at the school bus and reported the incident to the bus driver. Ms. Eccleston went to the Town 

of Crawford Police Department and reported the incident to Sergeant Eric Meir. Ms. Eccleston 

EccIt.ston et.al v. PBCSD VerifitdComplaint Page 8 of 53 Matth 27. 2012 
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reported the numerous anti-Semitic incidents that had occurred at PlaintiffT.E.·s school and on the 

bus, and conveyed her fmstration with this anti-Semitic behavior. Sergeant Meir was also on the 

Pine Bush Central School District School Board. In response to advice given to her from Sergeant 

Meir, Ms. Eccleston also reported all of these incidents to lloyd Greer. another member of the Pine 

Bush Central School DistrictSchool Board. There was no remedial action taken by the school board. 

25. On or about the 31" day of May, 2011, PlaintiffT.E. was riding the 

school bus home from Crispell Middle School when the student who had previously commented 

about White power sat with PlaintiffT.E. on the bus. PlaintiffT.E. asked to move her seat and this 

student refused to move in order to allow Plaintiff T .E. to get out of the seat. Plaintiff T.E. sent her 

mother a text message expressing her fear of this student sitting next to her. Ms. Eccleston called 

the Vice Principal and reported the incident to him. The bus company was notified of the situation, 

and the bus company then notified the bus driver over the radio transmission about everything that 

had occurred; causing every student in the front of the bus to hear the conversation. The radio 

conveyed that Ms. Eccleston had called the school and did not want PlaintiffT.E. sitting next to this 

student on the bus. The bus driver then conveyed all of this to Plaintiff T.E., loudly, in the presence 

of all of the other students; which was extremelyemb3.Il1lSsing. The bus company's response made 

the situation much worse than it had been. The driver then moved T.E. to another seat. The student 

who had been sitting next to T.E. and another student began commenting about T.E. telling her 

mother everything. The student said that T.E. would get beaten up when she attended the eighth 

grade. The student threatened to commit a violent act against Plaintiff, it was made in the presence 

of a school official, and no remedial action was taken against the student or the employees. a 

violation of the school's own procedures. 

Ecclesloo et.aL v. PBCSD Verified Complainl Page90f 53 Man::h27,2012 
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26. Ms. Eccleston notified Vice Principal of the lack: of discretion from the bus company 

and informed him that Plaintiff T.E. was being threatened. and was not comfortable riding on the 

school bus to get to and from school due to all of the anti-Semitic behavior experienced by Plaintiff 

T .E. from the other students. The threatening violent behavior went unpunished even though it was 

reported, a violation of the PBCSD Student Code of Conduct. Ms. Eccleston asked if the school 

would provide another mode of transportation for PlaintiffT.E. to get to and from the school to make 

her daughter feel safe. She was told that it was not the School's responsibility to provide her with 

this additional mode of transportation. 

27. PlaintiffT.E. does not feel safe riding the school bus and has not done so since this 

incident occurred. . 

28. On or about the 7th. day of June, 2011, Ms. Eccleston met with Mr. Cohen. Mr. 

Steinberg the Superintendent, James Johnson, and Lloyd Greer a member of the school board, and 

reported all of the incidents previously discussed above. No action was taken after the meeting. 

29. Ouor about the December 12, 2011, PlaintiffT.E. was severely beaten 
-! , , in gym class. Her hand was swollen and severely bruised. Her thumb was fractured. 

i 
--; 

• 30. Ingymclass,PlaintiffT.E. was playing hockey. Herteamwaswinning. two other 

students, D.R. and J .G. starting getting mad that her team was winning. They began calling her 

names like stupid, annoying and retarded. Then a student named, D.R., stsrted hitting Plaintiff T.E. 

, in the hand and the ankle with the hockey stick instead ofth. ball. A second student. J .G.,lifted her 

1 stick and told PlaintiffT.E. that she was going to hit her in the face with it PlaintiffT.E. responded 

I by telling her if she did, she would punch her in the f"cking face. Mrs. Giuliani walked over to 

=-j PlaintiffT.E. Eccleston at the bleachers and yelled ather for what she said to J.G. PlaintiffT.E. told 
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the teacher that "you will yell at me for saying that. but you aren't yelling at them for what they are 

saying and for hitting me". She turned and walked away. The teacher took no action. The students 

that beat the Plaintiff were not disciplined. 

31. When PlaintiffT.E. was sitting in the bleachers, J.G. andD.R., kept pushing her into 

people. So after class Plaintiff T.E. went to talk. to Mr. Callo • the guidance counselor, with her 

frieod S.W. Mr. Callo told Plaintiff T.E. to go to class. 

32. Immediately after Plaintiff T.E. arrived home. she showed her mother 

her hand and foot, and told her it hurt really bad. Ms. Ercleston took her to Urgent Care. On the 

way to Urgent Care, Ms. Eccleston called Mr. Mwnmery. the Assistant Principal. to tell him what 

happened. At Urgent Care, they took X-Rays of the hand and ankle. After they arrived home, the 

Doctor phoned and told them that Plaintiff T.E.' s thumb was fractured. 

33. Oa Saturday, PlaintiffT.E. was in pain. Her hand was really swollen. 

Saturday afternoon, at the Town Tree Lighting, Ms. Eccleston showed a female ambulance worker. 

who said it didn't look good, and that she should get it looked at. Ms. Eeeleston took Plaintiff T.E. 

to the hospital, and theyput a new bandage on. After the hospital they went to the police department 

to make a report. Officer Levison said he would look into it and talk to the school. 

34. Oa Monday, Ms. Ercleston took Plaintiff T.E. to school and told Mr. 

Mununery what happened. He promised to look into it. Plaintiff T .E. went to the Doctor at noon 

that day. The Doctor said her hand probably had a bruised bone and that her thumb was fractured. 

Plaintiff T.E. received a 'cast and was told to follow up over the winter break. 

EcdestCID ~.aI. v. PBCSD Verified Complaint Page 11 of 53 Man::h 27, 2012 
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35. On Tuesday, PlaintiffT.E. went to Career Day and to Math class. Mr. Mummery 

took her out of class and asked why she didn't go to the nurse. PlaintiffT .E. replied that it just hurt. 

She was told to go to class. Later on he brought in D.R., and she told him thatPlaintiffT.E. hit her. 

PlaintiffT.E. asked that "if I hit her why didn't she report it and why wasn't there any marks on her". 

D.R. said she wouldn't apologize for hitting and that maybe "I slannned my hand into • locker to 

fnnne her". Plaintiff T.E. and D.R. were bicketing back and forth over what happeoed. Mr. 

Mummery told n.R. to leave. He told Plaintiff T.E. nothing was going to be done because "he 

thought it was both of us", There were witnesses that saw it happen. No action was taken for the 

attack on Plaintiff T.E., even though there were witnesses and a police report was made of the 

incident. 

36. On or aboutJaouary 23, 2012, inhealth class, M.S" told an anti-Semitic joke in front 

of Plaintiff T.E. about Jews and Boy Scouts involving Camp. Plalntiff was appalled and offended 

by their jokes. 

37. On January 24, 2012, John Boyle, the Principal, called PJaintiffT.E. 

Eccleston into his office because her mother had called regarding the joke, and the there waa a 

swastika in the girls bathroom. PlalntiffT.E_ told Mr. Boyleexactly where it was located. Mr. Boyle 

told Ms. Eccleston, it was not there when he went to check on it later that day. The swastika was 

still there on the bathroom stall when she went back to school the next day. Plaintiff D.C. got tired 

of it and cleaned it off. 

Ecdeston et.a1. v. PBCSD Verified Complaint Page 12 of 53 Marcil Z1, 2012 
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38. On January 24. 2012 that same day. in math class during the school mid-term exam. 

B.G. and A.F., two students were doing Hitler salutes. Plaintiff was extremely offended and felt 

threatened. No action was taken for this class disruption, a violation of the PBCSD Student Code 

of Conduct. 

39. On or about January 25. 2012. B.G .• threw a dime at PlaintiffT.E. and hither with 

it. PlaintiffT .E. was so upset she texted her mother that if she had to go back to school she would 

have a nervous breakdown. Ms. Eccleston called the Mobile Mental Health Group, and spoke with 

women who advised that this was an unhealthy environment for Plaintiff T .E. to be in. This was 

PlaintiffT.E.·s last day at Crispell Middle School. She is now heing home schooled. Ms. Eccleston 

reported the incident to the Town of Crawford Police Department. 

40. laPine Bush Elementary School and Crispell. PlaimiffT.E. has viewed anti-Semitic 

drawings and swastikas engraved allover school property. on the walls of the girls' bathrooms and 

stalls. textbooks, on the playground, school desks, the hallways, It seemed to be everywhere she 

looked. It was seen on daily basis and in several locations. which nauseated her. The swastikas and 

other forms of anti-Semitic drawings and cravings were reported repeatedly on multiple occasions, 

which has gone on for years with minimal remedial action by the school district to remove them. 

41. One occasion in particular, PlaintiffT .E., viewed a swastika engraved on her desk in 

her music classroo~ which caused her great distress. The school did not remove the swastika from 

her desk for over two weeks. 

42. Ms. Ecclestonhas met numerous times with the Superintendent ofPBCSD. the Vice , 
- j 

-1 Principal. the Principal, school bus drivers and their supervisors, Police Officers and various 

~1 members of the school hoard. She reported to them all of the horrendous anti-Semitic incidents 
, 
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experienced by her daughter, previously discussed above, on numerous occasions. Nothing was done 

by the school faculty and staff to remedy the pervasive problem of anti-Semitism in their schools, 

such as disciplining the students involved in this behavior, holding assemblies addressing the issue 

of anti-Semitism. providing counseling for Plaintiff T.E. and for those students showing anti-

Semitic behavior, enrolling the snulents lashing out at Plaintiff T.E. in anti-bullying programs, 

providing safety plans for Plaintiff T.E., and providing additional supervision of their students. 

43. Plaintiff T.E. has experienced extreme stress resulting from the constant 

bullying in her school due to her being of the Jewish faith. Plaintiff T.E.·s focus on bullying and 

threats consume her every thought. Her grades have dropped significantly. She was attacked and 

beaten. Ms. EccIestonhad to remove her daughter from attending the Pine Bush School Districtdue 

to the hostile education environment. Ms. Eccleston has seen Plaintiff T.E. withdraw from 

friendships. Plaintiff T.E. will not do anything that involved going 4Ito the town of Pine Bush. 

Plaintiff T.E. no longer wants to participate in any school sports. She has been completely 

devastated by all of the anti-Semitic behavior that her classmates have shown towards her, and the 

school condones the behavior. She has suffered physical injury and permanent psychological and 

emotional injury. 

B. PLAINTIFF O.C. 

44. Plaintiff D.C. has seen swastikas drawn on numerous occasions inside of 

other students' textbooks in her classes, which has caused her great emotional distress. No action 

was ever taken to remove the swastikas from the textbooks even though it was reported to the school. 

EcclestoD.et.aI. v. PBCSD VcrifiedComplaiDt Page 14 of 53 ~17.2012 
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45. Plaintiff D.C. has seen swastikas drawn many times and in several locations 

inside of the girls' bathrooms at school. She has reported these swastikas to school officials, and it 

took: them several months to remove the swastikas. 

46. Plaintiff D.C. witnessed another student, I.B., coming out of a classroom holding her 

hand over herfaee. She saw that there had been a swastika drawn on I.B. 's face. J.B. stated that one 

student, C.N" held her hands behind her back while another student, K.C., drew the swastika on her 

face. 

47. Plaintiff O.C. slapped C.N. because she was so furious with his outrageous behavior. 

She was sent to the Principal's office because of this. The Principal, John Boyle. asked Plaintiff: 

"Why would you take offense to that when it was not directed at you?" which further enraged 

Plaintiff O.C. that the school did not see that it was extremely wrong and offensive to all Jewish 

students what these two students had done to J .B. The school never called J .B. 's parents to inform 

them of what happened. Ms. Eccleston eventually told I.B.' s father what happened at school to his 

daughter. These two students areconsideced violent students as defmedin thePBCSD StudentCode 

of Conduct. No appropriate action was taken. 

48. When Plaintiff O.C. was in the sixth grade. one of the other students 

knocked on her best friend's door and asked if there was a "Jew" there; referring to O.C .. When 

O.c. found out what happened she became very upset and distressed. 

49. Plaintiff O.C. was called a "christ killer" by another student in one of her classes. 

No action was taken to discipline this student, a violation of PBCOS Student Code of Conduct. 

Ecclestonet.al v. PBCSD VcrifiedColllpWnt Page IS of 53 Man:h 27. 2012 



Case 7:12-cv-02303-KMK   Document 1    Filed 03/28/12   Page 16 of 53

--

i -, 
i 
1 

_i , 

50. Another instance in the sixth grade. the class was on a fleld trip at Mamakating Town 

Park. M.C. was making fun of Plaintiff O.C. for being Jewish and pick up a penny and said "look 

I'm a Jew" and threw sand at her. Plaintiff O.C:s friend E.W. defended her and the boys engaged 

in a physical altercation at the Park. Plaintiff D.C. was terrified. 

51. Plaintiff D.C. overheard a conversation on the school bus where other students were 

making fun of the Holocaust and said that she should be burned This devastated and terrified 

Plaintiff O.C.. She told the bus driver who did nothing. The bus driver said "sbe would listen for 

it next time", No action was taken against the Students for their violation of the PBSCD Student 

Code of Conduct. No action was taken against the Bus Driver. 

52 Plaintiff O.C. was called a "stupid Jew" time and time again by the other students in 

her classes, which upset her greatly. She reported this behavior. No action was taken, a violation 

of the PBCSD Student Code of Conduct. 

53. PlaintiffO.C. was called a "Jesus hater" in school byS.G., which led toa verbal fight 

in school between Plaintiff D.C. and the student that said these words. No action was taken. a 

violation of the PBCSD Student Code of Conduct. 

54. While in the sixth grade, they were watching a viden about the Holocaust, one of the 

students, MK., in the classroom looked at Plaintiff O.C., made his hand look like the shape of a gun, 

and stated: "Look, I'm killing Jews." Plamtiffwas afraid. Plaintiff O.c. reported this incident to 

her teacher. Ms. Coffey. The student was written up. No further action was taken. 

55. When she was in.the seventh grade, Plaintiff O.C. was called a "dirty 

disgusting Jew" by one ofherfellow classmates. lD. This started a screaming match in the hallway 

between Plaintiff O.C. and ID. They both went to the Vice ~ipal's office wbo let them talk it 

~ cui. v. PBCSD Verified Complaint Page 16 of 53 Maroh27. 2012 
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out. I.D. just wanted to leave so she apologized. No action was taken for this disruptive and 

offensive behavior. On several other occasions the students would say: "You're such a stupid Jew!" 

and no action was taken. 

56. In seventh grade English class, there was a swastika drawn on PlaintiffD.C.'s desk, 

and she reported to Mr. Winter the Assistant Principal wbo got rid of it Approximately a week later, 

there was another one on her desk, again she reported it and Mr. Winter got rid of it. but it repeated 

for several weeks. At one point there were three swastikas on her desk and written inside on of them 

said "O.C. 's a Jew". Plaintiff was appalled and afraid. No appropriate action was taken, a violation 

of the PBCDS Student Code of Conduct. 

57. Thatsame year, someone drew a swastika in Plaintiff D.C.'s friend, C.M 's year book 

next to ber picture. When she saw it, Plaintiff D.C. was appalled, scared, and offended. The 

yearbook was give to Mr. Winter, who blocked out the swastika from the yearbook. 

58. C.L. made a swastika out of a green and ted piper cleaner and showed it to ber 

friends. He told PlaintiffT.E. he was going to give it to ber but before be oould sbe starting yelling 

at him for this. Mr. Winter witnessed the situation, and C.L. received in school suspension. 

59. On the 14" day of April, 2011, Plaintiff D.C. observed another student drawing a 

swastika on a desk during science class, which distressed her immensely. No action was taken. a 

violation of the PBCSD Student Code of Conduct. 

60. Plaintiff D.C. heard a student tell to another student about Plaintiff D.C. that they 

should "stab her with a menorah and sink her with a cross." This caused Plaintiff D.C. to became 

terrified of what the other students might do to her. No action was taken. 

Page 17 of 53 Mamh 27, 2012 
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61. At lunch time another student, K.R .• told P\aintiffO.C.'s friends she should "go back 

to pick up pennies from the street" referring to O.C. When Plaintiff O.C. friends told her Plainliff 

O.C. was appalled. No action was taken. a violation of the PBCSD Student Code of Conduct. 

62. A student always had Nazi signs drawn on his binder and told Plaintiff O.C. 

during their Spanish class that he was Hitler to instill fear in ber, which he succeeded at doing. 

63. On or about and between the flfSl day of September, 2010 and the 31" day of 

October, 2010 at recess, one of the male students, C.V., attempted to shove a quarter in Plaintiff 

O.C.'s mouth. His twin brother, J.V. held PlaintiffO.C. arms down so she couldn't move. Plaintiff 

O.C. was ablelo break free and pnnched C.V. in theebesl in order to stop him. No action was taken. 

a violation of the PBCSD Studenl Cnde of Conduct. 

64. When in the eighth grade, there was a poster of President Ohama in her Social 

Studies class and someone drew a swastika on it. Plaintiff D.C. reported it to the teacher, Mrs. 

Hennessy three times, and nothing was done about it. When the teacher left for maternity leave. 

Plaintiff O.C. reported it to the substitute teacher who did nothing about it either. Plaintiff O.C. then 

reported it to Mr. Mummery the Assistant Principle who fInally fixed it. The swastika was on the 

poster for over a month. 

65. In Jannary 2012, there was a swastika in the bathroom stall that said "fur any Jew 

who wants il". Plaintiff O.C. reported this to Mr. Mummery. Plaintiff T.E. also reported to him al 

least two to three times. It was not taken down. Plaintiff O.C. got tired of looking at it and erased 

it herself on January 24, 2012. 

EcclestODet.aL v. PBCSD Verified Coqlaint Page 18 of 53 Mardi 21, 2012 
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66. Many students would tell PlaintiffO.C. that she had "stupid Jew curls" which caused 

her to feel self-conscious about how she looked. In March 2012. J.G. made fun of D.C. by curling 

her hair and saying it's PlaintiffO.C. 

67. As a direct result of the constant harassment and bullying experienced by Plaintiff 

D.C. on a daily basis in the PBCSD. Plaintiff D.C. has become severely distracted during school 

hours and cannot focus on her classes. She does not participate in extracurricular activities because 

she is constantly afraid as she is always heing made fun of and threatened for being of the JewiSh 

faith. The intimidation, name calling. threats, and verbal and physical assaults. have cause her to 

be socially isolated aod in fear of her peers at school. and her grades have dropped dramatically. 

when they used 10 be outstanding. Plaintiff D.C. was failing her classes. which she has never done 

before in the past. 

68. These horrendous anti-Semitic behaviors shown by other srudents towards Plaintiff 

D.C.s in the PBCSD were never addressed by the faculty and staff of the school and continue to 

occur to this day. They have caused physical injury as well as permanent psychological and 

emotional harm to Plaintiff D.C. 

C. PLAINTIFF D.C. 

69. Plaintiff D.C .• had chaoge thrown at him everyday from sixth to ninth grades. No 

action was taken, a violation of the PBCSD Student Code of Conduct. 

70. In the eighth grade. students would sing songs of killing "Niggers" aod "Jews". 

They woold take his belongings out of his back pack and throw them on the ground because he was 

"Jewish" which continued through the ninth grade. 

Eccleston et.a1 v. PBCSD Vcrii'1edComplaint Page 19 of 53 Man::h 27, 2012 
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71. During the sixthgrade through the eighth grade, students threw change into garbage 

receptacles and tell him to go get it, which caused him anxiety and fear when at school. No action 

taken, a violation of the PBCSD Student Code of Conduct 

72. During the sixth through ninth grades, students would threaten to burn him in the 

oven, whiQh caused him anxiety, fear and gravely upset Plaintiff D.C.. No action was taken. a 

violation of the PBCDS Student Code of Conduct. 

73. When Plaintiff D.C. was in the ninth grade, a seniorslapped him in the face 

frequently as he got off the bus calling him a Kik.e all of that year. No action was taken, a violation 

of the PBCDS Student Code of Conduct. 

74. Plaintiff D.C. was repeatedly called "Ashes" during the ninth grade. No 

action was taken, a violation of the PBCDS Student Code of Conduct. 

75. In the tenth grade, multiple students in his math class were bullying other Jewish 

students. The teacher, Ms. King. heard them and saw them. Ms. King did nothing over his 

objections to this behavior. This oCCUlTed on a regular basis in her classroom. No action was taken, 

a violation of the PBCDS Srudent Code of Conduct. 

76. As a direct result of the constant anti-Semitic harassment and bullying experienced 

by Plaintiff D.C. on a daily basis in the PBCSD, Plaintiff D.C. has been caused immense stress, 

anxiety, and fear of attending schonl as h. is afraid of what his peers might do to him. Plaintiff D.C. 

has become socially isolated, and does not participate in extracurricular activities for fear of being 

bullied by his peers. He has suffered physical injury as well as permanent psychological and 

emotional harm. 

Eccl~1O!l et.a!. v. PBCSD Verified CompWnt Page 20 of 53 March 27, 2012 
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D. PLAINTIFF A.R. 

77. In the seventh grade at Crispell Middle School, students in Plaintiff A.R.' s class 

would yell out anti-Semitic comments such as "stupid Jew", There were swastika's carved or 

drawn on a desk or wall all year. Plaintiff AR. had pennies and other coins thrown at him in the 

seventh grade. Many of the anti-Semitic incidents took place in the cafeteria at school and were 

witnessed by the teachers and staff who took no action, a violatioo of the PBCSD Student Code of 

Couduct. 

78. In the eighth grade at Crispell Middle School, during lunch time Plaintiff A.R. was 

pelted with spare cbange, hordes of students would sit on the bench aud pester him aud his friends 

for some change, implying that a Jew such as himself would have iudefmitely deep pockets full of 

quarters. They would call him a "stupid Jew" if he did not give them any cbange. Another time in 

the cafeteria, a student put a piece of tin foil on their head and said "I have a yarmulka, I am a Jew 

just like you". The incidents in the cafeteria would happen right under the teacher's noses, but they 

took no action. A violation of the PBCSD Student Code of Conduct. 

79. Duriag that year in eighth grade, it seeroed everywhere he looked there would be a 

swastika carved onto a wall or a desk, in the bathrooms, textbooks, and sometimes drawn on a piece 

of paper and passed around the classroom as a note. A violation of the PBeSD Student Code of 

Conduct. 

80. Halfway through the year, a student walked up to him at luoch time aud went to 

punch him in the face, but Plaintiff A.R. was able to stop him. Plaimiff A.R. fought back. This 

student was provoking him. because he is Jewish. They were both suspended. 

Eccleston eta!. v. PBCSD Verified CompIa.int Page 21 of 53 March 21. 2012 
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81. Another time, a student approached him and asked him if he was Jewish. The 

student immediately told a joke ''What is the difference between a Jew and a pizza? .... One doesn't 

scream as it gets put in the oven." The other student grabbed a history book, and flipped to a page 

of September 11· , then said it was his fault that it Itsppeoed. Plaintiff AR. told the Principal, the 

student was punished with in school suspension and was told to write an apology note. It was never 

received. 

82. Plaintiff A.R. 's father met with the Vice Principal of Crispell Middle School on more 

than one occasion regarding the anti-Semitic bullying of his two sons, AR. and D.R.. Plaintiff's 

father specifically asked if there were any other students experiencing anti-Semitism at the school 

He was told that there were no similar incidents reported by other students. 

83. Plaintiff AR.·s father removed AR. from the school for a1toost a year due to the 

harassment, bullying, name calling, threats, assaults, and intimidation by by his peers due to him 

being Jewish and the inaction oftbe school administration to condemn the anti-Semitic behaviorthat 

was prevalent throughout the school and student body. 

84. Since Plaintiff AR. has returned Pine Bush High school, Plaintiff AR. has seen 

swastikas written in marker on the bathroom wall and on the bleachers in the gym. which has upset 

aod offended him 

85. As a direct result of the constant aati-Sentitic harassment and bullying experienced 

by Plalntiff AR. on a daily basis in the PBCSD, Plaintiff AR. has been caused immense stress, 

anxiety, and fear of attending school .. he is afraid ofwhat his peers ntightdo to him. Plaintiff A.R. 

6::ckstonct.IIL v. PBCSD Verified Complaint Page 22 of 53 Mardi 27, 2012 
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has become socially isolated. and does not participate in extracurricular activities for fear of being 

bullied by his peers. His grades are suffering. He bas suffered physical injury as well as pennanent 

psychological and emotional harm. 

E. PLAJNTIFF D.R. 

86. In 2008, during the first week of the sixth grade at Crispell Middle Schoo~ Plaintiff 

D.R. was asked if he was Jewish between fifteen to twenty times, which upset him and caused 

anxiety when he was at school 

87. In the flISt week of October 2008, in the cafeteria students would ask him if he had 

"Jew gold". He dido't know how to respond. 

88. In the third week of October 2008, about twenty or so students threw change 

at him in the cafeteria. which gravely upsethim and has cause him fear and anxiety while at school. 

Plaintiff D.R reported the anti·Semitic incidents to the lunchroom monitors, guidance office, and 

the Vice Principal, Robert Peters. No action was taken. 

89. In the second week of November 2008, Plaintiff D.R filed a report and an 

announcement was made on the loud speaker that said that harsh action will be taken against any 

student caught discriminating against another student, He was left alone for about a month and. then 

the bullying started all over again. 

90. In December 2008, Plaintiff D.R. weot on a ski trip with the school to Belleayre 

Mountain. On the way home, an S" grader asked him if he was Jewish. He replied yes. After that 

the next fifteen minutes were spent with kids randomly slapping the back of his head. More kids 

proceeded to hithim, curse at him, llunw change and other items across the bus athim. Areport was 

EccIestonet.aL v." PBCSD Vtzifuxl Complaint Page 23 of 53 Marcb27,2012 
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made against the kid who started it. He had to write an apology. No appropriate or remedial action 

was taken against the aggressors. 

91. In January 2009, other students would call him a "stupid Jew", Money was thrown 

more frequently, except this time they would aim directly for him. Swastikas were everywhere in 

the school, in the bathrooms, the cafeteria, textbooks, desks in the classroom. Several reports were 

filed with the school administration for that month. No action was taken, a violation of the PBCSD 

Studeut Code of Conduct. 

92. Plaintiff n.R.'s father met with the Vice Principal of Crispell Middle School 

on more than one occasion regarding the anti-Semitic bullying of his two sow. AR. and D.R. 

PlaintiffD .R.' s father specifically asked if there were any other students experiencing anti-Semitism 

at the school. He was told that there were no similar incidents reported by other students. No action 

was taken and the incidents continue. 

93. As a direct result of the constant anti-Semitic harassment and bullying experienced 

by Plaintiff n.R. on a daily basis, Plaintiff n.R. has beeu caused immense stress, anxiety and fear 

of attending school because be is afraid what his peers might do to him. Plaintiff n.R. no longer 

participates in after school activities. Plaintiff D.R. quit the track team. He has snffered physical 

injury as well as pennaneut psychological and emntional harm. 

AS AND FOR A FIRST CLAIM 
(againat PBCSn in violation of PJaintiffT.E. 's rights 

under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964) 

94. PlaintiffT.E. repeats and realleges paragrsphs I through 93 as if fully stated herein. 

95. Plaintiff T.E. has a protected right to be free from <tiscrimination and 

harassmeut under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

Eccleston eul. v. PBCSD Verl1it:d ComplaiIl1 Page 24 of 53 March 27, 2012 
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96. While a student in the Pine Bush Central School District. Plaintiff T .E., 

was subjected to daily discrimination, harassment. and bullying fromother students ather school due 

to her being Jewish. 

97. Defendant PBCSD had actual notice of the racial and religious hostility occurring at 

Crispell Middle School and the Pine Bush Central School District. A number of the incidents were 

, reported to the Principal. Vice Principal. teachers, facuhy. and staff members of CrispeU as well as 

I bus drivers,the bus company, and Town of Crawford Police Department PBCSD failed to take 

~ remedial measures to prevent further discrimination of Plaintiff T .E. and other Jewish students 

! 

! allowing the behavior to continue and become permissible and acceptable throughout the school 

district 

98. Defendant PBCSD acknowledged and was aware of this severe, pervasive, and 

disturbing behavior towards Plaintiff T.E., and acted with deliberate indifference towards this 

situation which resulted in ham to the Plaintiff. 

99. 'The environment was permeated with racial and religious hostility of such severity 

or pervasiveness so as to significantly alter the conditions of Plaintiff's educational environment 

resulting in physical attacks and injury and thereby deny her eqna1 access to the school's resources 

and opportunities. 

100.As aresultofDefeodant. PBCSD's violationofPlaintiffT .E.'s rights uoderTitle VI of 

the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Plaintiff T.E. has suffered physical, entotional and psychological 

damages in an amount to be determined. at trial, but in no event less than twenty five million dollars 

($25,000,000.00). 
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stated herein. 

AS AND FOR A SECOND CLAIM 
(against PBCSD in violation of PlaintiffT .E.'s rights 

under 42 U .S.C. § 1983 a violation of Substantive Due Process) 

PlaintiffT.E. repests and realleges paragraphs 1 through 100 as if fully 

• 

102. Defendant PBCSD violated Plaintiff T.E.' s substantive due process rights to equal 

protection under the 14" Amendment of the United States Constimtion. PBCSD allowed 

discriminatory practices and anti- Semitic behaviors and actions to become institutionalized and 

condoned whicb penalized PlalntiffT.E. for being of the Jewisb religion, and subjected the Plaintiff 

T.E. to a constant barrage of barassment and bullying for being of the Jewisb faith without any type 

of intervention or remediation. 

103. The Defendant's failure to take action to prevent the diScrimination and harassment 

created or increased the danger to which the Plaintiff T.E. was exposed by their utter disregard and 

deliberate indifference towards the discivline students for their conduct. The school district's 

inaction to prevent further harassment and bullying towards Jewish students gives rise to a policy 

that tolerate's discriminatory behavior and student on student harassment~ 

104. Thediscriminating, barassing, and bullying behavior ofthePBCSD siudeots, and the 

deliberate indifference to the behavior by the Defendan~ rose to the level of egregious condoct so 

brutal and offensive to human dignity as to shock the conscience. 

105. That by reason of the aforesaid occurrence, and Defendant's oegligence and other 

condoct as alleged herein Pleintiffhas been caused to suffer psychological, mental, emotional and 

physical injury. 

Eccleston etal v. PBCSD Verified Complaint Page 26 of 53 MBl'Ch'l1,2QI2 



Case 7:12-cv-02303-KMK   Document 1    Filed 03/28/12   Page 27 of 53

- , 
j 

j 
, 

.J 
. i 

I 

l 
-l 
! 

106. As a result of Defen<iant, PBCSD's violation of Plaintiff T.E. 's substantive due 

process rights under the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment, Plaintiff T.E. 

Eccelston has suffered physical, emotional and psychological damages in an amount to be 

determined at trial, but in no eveot less than twenty five million dollars ($25,000,000.00). 

AS AND FOR A THIRD CLAIM 
(against PBCSD for Breach of Duty to Protect T .E.) 

107. Plaintiff T .E. repeats and realleges paragraphs I through 106 as if fully stated herein. 

108. Defendant PBCSD had a duty to protect Plaintiff T.E. from harm while she was in 

their care and custody at Crispell Middle School. 

109. Defeodant PBCSD had actual notice of the ant-Semitic, violeot, bullying 

behavior exhibited by numerous students at PBCSD towards Plaintiff T E. Fellow students 

subsequently broke Plaintiff T.E.' s hand during her gym class after severely beating her and 

antagonizIDg her during the class. in full view of the teacher. The students' behavior was the 

proximate cause of Plaintiff T.E. 's physical injury, and has caused mental anguish and distress. 

110. PBCSD had actual notice of violent and harassing behavior on the part of 

various students in their school district towards Plaintiff T.E. on numerous occasions prior to this 

attack.. This actual notice on the part of the school gave rise to a duty to protect Plaintiff T.E. 

from this violent and harassing bullying. PBCSD violated this duty. 

111. School authorities hnd sufficiently specific knowledge or notice of dangerous 

conduct that eventually led to the causation of Plaintiff T.E. 's injury; that is, that these third-party 

students' acts against Plaintiff could reasonably hnve been anticipated by PBCSD. PBCSD knew 

or should have known that students had a history of violent and aggressive behavior towards 

EccleatoD et.al. v. PBCSD Verified CompIainJ: Page 27 of 53 Marth 27, 2012 
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PlaintiffT.E. and the other Jewish students in the school, which posed a threat to the safety of all 

students of the Jewish faith that attended. that school. 

112. As a result of Defendant PBCSD's breach of their duty to protect Plaintiff T.E. 

from the anti-Semitic violent behavior present in their school, Plaintiff T .E. has suffered 

physical. emotional and psychological damages in an amount to be determined at trial, but in no 

event less than twenty five million dollars ($25,000,000.00). 

AS AND FOR A FOURTH CLAIM 
(against PBCDS for Negligeot Infliction of Emotional Distress) 

113. PlaintiffT.E. repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 112 as if fully stated herein. 

114. PBCDS has adutyto adequately .upervisethestudents in theircbarge and to exercise 

care as loco-parentis over the students in their custody and control. 

lIS. PBCSD had actual notice and had sufficient specific knowledge of the dangerous 

proclivities and anti-Semitic threais by students against Plaintiff T.E .. 

116. PBCSD lack of interest or disregard to take remedial action to stop the anti-Semitic 

threats against PlaintiffT.E. created an environment which unreasonably endangers PlaintiffT.E.'s 

physical safety and caused her to fear for her physical safety. 

117. As a result of Defendant PBCDS's failure to exercise a reasonable degree ofeare 

over Plaintiff T.E. in their failure to adequately supervise PBCDS students, train their employees, 

enforce their own policies, and protect Plaintiff T.E.. Defendant Pine Bush Central School District 

acted in a negligent manner, foreseeably causing il\iury to Plaintiff T.E., which includes physical, 

emotional and psychological injury resulting in damages in an amount in the amount of twenty five 

million ($25,000,000) dollars. 

Bccleston etal. v. PBeso Verified Complaim Page 28 of 53 Mm:h27,2012 



Case 7:12-cv-02303-KMK   Document 1    Filed 03/28/12   Page 29 of 53

-j 
I 
I 

, 

1 , 

I 

herein. 

AS AND FOR A FlFfH CLAIM 
'(against PBCSD in violation of Plaintiff O.C.'s rights 

WIder Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964) 

118. Plaintiff D.C. repeats and realleges paragrapbs 1 through 117 as if fully stated 

• 

119. Plaintiff O.C. has a protected right to be free from discrimination an and harassment 

uuder Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

120. While a student in the Pine Busb Ceotral School District, Plaintiff D.C., was 

subjected to daily discrimination, harassment, and bullying from other students at ber school due to 

her being Jewish. 

121. DefendantPBCSD bad actual notice of the racial and religious hostility occurring at 

the Pine Bush Central School District PBCSD failed to take remedial measures to prevent further 

discrimination, harassment, and bullying of Plaintiff D.C. and,other Jewish students allowing the 

behavior to continue and become permissible and acceptable throughout the school district. 

122. Defendant PBCSD acknowledged and was aware of this severe, pervasive. and 

disturbing behavior towards Plaintiff a.c., and acted with deliberate indifference towards this 

situation which resulted in physical, emotional and psychological damages to the Plaintiff. 

123. - The environment was permeated with racial and religious hostility of such severity 

or pervasiveness so as to significantly altertheconditions ofPlaintifrs educational environment and 

thereby deny them equal access to the school's resources and opportunities. 
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124. As a result of Defendant, PBCSD's breach of Plaintiff O.C.'s rights under Title VI 

of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Plaintiff has suffered physical, emotiooa1 and psychological 

damages in an amount to be detennined at trial, but in no event less than twenty five million dollars 

($25,000,000.00). 

AS AND FOR A SIXTH CLAIM 
(against PBCSD in violation of Plaintiff O.C.'s rights 

under 42 U.S.C. §1983 a violation of Substantive Due Process) 

125. Plaintiff O. C. repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 124 as if fully stated herein. 

126. Defendant PBCSD violated PlaintiffO.C.'s substantive due process rights 

to equal protection under the 14" Amendment of the United States Constitution. PBCSD allowed 

discriminatory practices and anti· Semitic behaviors and actions to become institutionalized which 

peualized Plaintiff O.C. for being of the Jewish religion, and SUbjected the Plaintiff O.C. to a 

constant barrage or harassment and bullying for being of the Jewish faith without any type of 

intervention or remediation. 

127. The Defendant's failure to take action to prevent the discrimination and harassment 

created or increased the danger to which the Plaintiff D.C. was exposed by their utter disregard and 

deliberate indifference towards the discipline students for their conduct. The school district's 

inaction to prevent further harassment and bullying towards Jewish students gives rise to a policy 

that tolerates and condones discriminatory behavior and student on student harassment in violation 

of their own rules and procedures. 

128. Thediscriminating, harassing, aod bullying behaviorofthePBCSD students, aod the 

deliberate indifference to the behavior by the Defendant. rose to the level of egregious conduct so 

brutal and offensive to human dignity as to shock the consci=. 
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129. That by reason of the aforesaid occurrence, and Defendant's negligence and other 

conduct as alleged herein Plaintiff has been caused to suffer physical. emotional and psychological 

damages. 

130. As a result of Defendant, PBCSD's violation of Plaintiff D.C.·s substantive 

due process rights under the Equsl Protection Clsuse of the Fourteenth Amendmen~ Plaintiff has 

been damaged in an amount to be determined at trial, but in no event less than twenty five million 

dollars ($25,000,000.00). 

AS AND FOR A SEVENTH CLAIM 
(against PBCDS for Negligent Infliction of Emotional Distress) 

131. Plaintiff O. C. repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 130 as if fully stated herein. 

132. PBCDS has a duty to adequately supervise the students in their charge and to exercise 

care as loco parentis over the students in their custody and control. 

133. PBCSD had actual notice and had sufficient specific knowledge of the dangerous 

proclivities and anti-Semitic threats by students against Plaintiff O.C. 

134. PBCSD lack: of interest or disregard to take remedial action to stop the anti-Semitic 

thrests against PlaintiffO.C. created anenvirorunent which unreasonably endangers PlaintiffO.C. 's 

physical safety and caused her to fear for her physical safety. 

135. As a result of Defendant PBCDS's failure to exercise a reasonable degree of care 

over Plaintiff D.C. in their failure to adequately supervise PBCDS students. train their employees, 

enforce their own policies, and protect Plaintiff O.C., Defendant Pine Bush Ceotral School District 

acted in a negligent manner, foreseeahly causing injury to Plaintiff D.C., which includes physical, 

emotional and psychological injury resulting in damages in an amount in the amount of twenty five 

million ($25,000,000) dollars. 
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herein. 

136. 

AS AND FOR A EIGHTH CLAIM 
(against PBCSD in violation of Plaintiff D.C.·s rights 

under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964) 

Plaintiff D.C. repeats and realleges paragraphs I through 135 as if fully stated 

137. Plaintiff D.C. has a protected right to be free from discrimination and harassment 

under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

138. While a student in the Pine Bush Central Sehool District, Plaintiff D.C., 

was subjected to daily discrimination. harassment. and bullying from other students at his school due 

to him being Jewish. 

139. Defendant PBCSD had actual notice of the racial and religious hostility occurring at 

the Pine Bush Central School District. PBCSD failed to take remedial measures to prevent further 

discrimination, harassment, and bullying of Plaintiff D.C. and other Jewish students allowing the 

behavior to continue and become permissible and acceptable throughout the school district 

140. Defendant PBCSD acknowledged and was aware of this severe, pervasive, and 

disturbing behavior towards Plaintiff D.C .. and acted with deliberate indifference towards this 

situation which resulted in physical. emotional and psychological hann to the Plaintiff. 

141. The environment was permeated with racial and religious hostility of such severity 

or pervasiveness so as to significantly alter the conditions of Plaintiff's educational environmentand 

thereby deny them equal access to the school's resources and opportunities. 
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142. As a result ofDefendan~ PBCSD's breach of Plaintiff D.C.'s rights under Title VI 

of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Plaintiff has suffered physical, emotional and psychological hann 

and been damaged in an amount to he determined at trial, but in no event less than twenty five 

million dollars ($25,000,000.00). 

AS AND FOR A NINTH CLAIM 
(against PBCSD in violation of Plaintiff D.C.'s rights 

under 42 U.S.C. §1983 a violation of Substantive Due Process) 

143. Plaintiff D.C. repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 142 as if fully stated herein. 

144. Defendant PBCSD violated Plaintiff D.C.'s substantive due pmcess rights 

to equal protection under the 14" Amendment of the United States Constitution. PBCSD allowed 

discriminatory practices and anti- Semitic behaviors and actions to become institutionalized and 

condoned which penallzed Plaintiff D.C. for being of the Iewish religion, and SUbjected the Plaintiff 

D.C. to a constant barrage ofharassment and bullying for being of the Jewish faith without any type 

of intervention or remediation. 

145. The Defendant' s failure to take action to prevent the discrimination and harassment 

created or increased the danger to which the Plaintiff D.C. was exposed by their utter disregard and 

deliberate indifference towards the discipline of students for their conduct. The school district's 

inaction to prevent further harassment and bullying of Jewish students gives rise to a policy that 

tolerate's and condones discriminatory behavior and student on student harassment in violation of 

their own rules and procedures. 

146. Thediscriminating, harassing, and bullying behaviorofthePBCSD students, and the 

deliberate indifference to the behavior by the Defendant. rose to the level of egregious conduct so 

brutal and offensive 10 human dignily as to shock the conscience. 
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147, That by reason of the aforesaid occwrence, and Defendant's negligence and other 

conduct as alleged herein Plaintiff has been caused to suffer physical, emotional aod psychological 

injury. 

148. As a result ofDefeodaat, PBCSD's violation of Plaintiff D.C.' s substantive 

due process rights uoder the Equa1 Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Ameodment, Plaintiff has 

suffered physical, emotional aod psychological injuries and has beeo damaged in an amount to be 

I determined at trial, but in no event less than twenty five million dollars ($25,000,000.00). 

~ 
i 

AS AND FOR A TENTH CLAIM 
(against PBCDS for Negligent Infliction of Emotional Distress) 

I 149. Plaintiff D.C. repeats andrealleges paragraphs 1 through 148 as if fully stated herein. 

150. PBCDS has • duty to adequately supervise the snuIents in their charge aod to exercise 

care as loco parenh's over the students in their custody and control 

151. PBCSD had actual notice and had sufficient specifu: knowledge of the dangerous 

proclivities aod anti-Semitic threats by students .gainst Plaintiff D.C .. 

j 
, 

152. PBCSD lack of interest or disregard to take remedial action to stop the anti-Semitic 

threats against Plaintiff D.C. created anenvironment which unreasonably endaagers PlaintiffD.C.'s 

physical safety aod caused him to fear for his physical safety. 

153. As a result of Defendant PBCDS's fallure to exercise. reasonable degree of care 

over Plaintiff D.C. in their fallure to adequately supervise PBCDS students, train their employees, 

enforce their own policies, and protect PlaintiffD.C., Defendant Pine Bush Central School District 

1 , 

acted in a negligent manner, foreseeably cansing injury to Plaintiff D.C .. which includes physical, 

emotional aod psychological injury resulting in damages in an amount in the amount of twenty five 

million ($25,000,000) dollars. 
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herein. 

154. 

AS AND FOR A ELEVENTH CLAIM 
(against PBCSD in violation of Plaintiff A.R.'s rights 

under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964) 

Plaintiff AR. repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 153 as if fully stated 

155. Plaintiff AR. has a protected right to be free from discrimination andharassment 

under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

156. While a studeot in the Pine Bush Central School District, Plaintiff A.R" was 

subjected to daily discrimination, harassment, and bullying from other students at his school due to 

him being Jewish. 

157. . Defendant PBCSD had actual notice of the racial and religious hostility occurring at 

the Pine Bush Central School District. PBCSD failed to take remedial measures to prevent further 

discrimination, harassment, and bullying of Plaintiff A.R. and other Jewish students allowing the 

behavior to continue and become permissible and acceptable throughout the school district. 

158. Defendant PBCSD acknowledged and was aware of this severe, pervasive, and 

disturbing behavior towards Plaintiff AR., and acted with deliberate indiffereoce towards this 

situation which resulted in physical and mental hann to the Plaintiff. 

159. The environment was permeated with racial and religious hostility of such severity 

or pervasiveness so as to significantly alter the conditions ofPlaintitr s educational environment and 

thereby deny them equa1 access to the school's resources and opportunities. 

Eocleston et.al v. PBCSD V&:rifIed Complaint Page 35 of 53 Much27.2012 



Case 7:12-cv-02303-KMK   Document 1    Filed 03/28/12   Page 36 of 53

I 

l 
I 

- i 

j 
~ , 
! 

160. As a result of Defendant, PBCSD's breach of Plaintiff A.R.'s rights under Title VI 

of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Plaintiff has suffered physical, emotional and psychological injuries 

and has been damaged in an amount to be detennined at trial, but in no event less than twenty five 

million dollars ($25,000,000.00). 

AS AND FOR A TWEUTH CLAIM 
(against PBCSD in violation of Plaintiff A.R.'s righis 

under 42 U.S.C. §1983 a violation of Substantive Due Process) 

161. Plaintiff A.R. repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 160 as if fully 

stated herein. 

162. Defendant PBCSD violated Plaintiff A.R.'s substantive due process rights to equal 

protection under the 14th Amendment of the United States Constitution. PBCSD allowed 

discriminatory practices and anti- Semitic behaviors and actions to become institutionalized which 

penalized Plaintiff A.R. for being of the Jewish religion, and subjected the Plaintiff A.R. to a 

constant barrage or hm:assment and bullying for being of the Jewish faith without any type of 

intervention or remediation. 

163. The Defendant's failure to take action to prevent the disctimination, bullying and 

harassment created or increased the danger to which the Plaintiff A.R. was exposed by their utter 

disregard and deliberate indifference toward the discipline students for their conduct. The school 

district's inaction to prevent further harassment and bullyingofJewisb students gives rise to a policy 

that tolerate's discriminatory behavior and student on student harassment in violation of their own 

rnIes and procedures. 
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164. The discriminating. harassing. and bullying behavior of the PBCSD students, and the 

deliberate indifference to the behavior by the Defendant. rose to the level of egregious conduct so 

brutal and offensive to human dignity as to shock the conscience. 

165. That by reason of the aforesaid occurrence, and Defendant's negligence and other 

conduct as alleged herein Plaintiffhas been caused to suffer physical. emotional. and psychological 

injury. 

166. As a result of Defendant, PBeSn's violation of Plaintiff A.R.· s substantive due 

process rights under the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment. Plaintiff has 

suffered physiCal. emotional. and psychological injury and has been damaged in an amount to be 

determined at trial. but in no event less than twenty five million dollars ($25.000.000.00). 

AS AND FOR A THIRTEENTH CLAIM 
(against PBCDS for Negligent Infliction of Emotional Distress) 

167. Plaintiff A.R. repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 166 as if fully stated herein. 

168. PBCDS has a duty to adequately supervise the students in their charge and to exercise 

care as loco parentis over the students in their custody and control. 
i 

-1 169. PBCSD had actual notice and had sufficient specific knowledge of the dangerous 
I . proclivities and anti-Semitic threats by students against Plaintiff A.R. 

170. PBCSD lack of interest or disregard to take remedial action to stop the anti-Sentitic 

threats against Plaintiff A.R. created an environment which unreasonably endangers Plaintiff A.R. 's 

physical safety and caused him to fear for his physical safety. 

171. As a result of Defendant PBCDS's failure to exercise a reasonable degree of care 

over Plaintiff A.R. in their failure to adequately supervise PBCDS students. train their employees. 

enforce their own policies. and protect Plaintiff A.R. Defendant Pine Bush Central School District 

EccJcstm et.aI. v. PBCSD Verified Complaint Page 37 of 53 March 27, 2012 
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acted in a negligent manner, foreseeably causing injury to Plaintiff A.R., which includes physical, 

emotional and psychological injury resulting in damages in an amount in the amount of twenty five 

million ($25,000,000) dollars. 

AS AND FOR A FOURTEENTH CLAIM 
(against PBCSD in violation of Plaintiff D.R.'s rights 

under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964) 

172. PlaintiffD.R. repeats andreaIleges paragraphs I through 171 as if 

fully stated herein. 

173. Plaintiff D.R. has a protected right to be free from discrimination and harassment 

under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

174. While a student in the Pine Bush Central School District, Plaintiff n.R., 

was subjected to daily discrimination, harassment, and bullying from other students at his school due 

to him being Jewish. 

175. Defendant PBCSD had actual notice of the racial and religious hostility occurring at 

Crispell Middle School and the Pine Bush Central School District. PBCSD failed to take remedial 

measures to prevent further discrimination, harassment. and bullying of Plaintiff D.R. and other 

Jewish students allowing the behavior to continue and become permissible and acceptable 

throughout the school district. 

176. Defendant PBCSD acknowledged and was aware of this severe, pervasive, and 

distuxbing behavior towards Plaintiff D.R., and acted with deliberate indifference towards this 

situation which resulted in physical and menial harm to the Plaintiff. 
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177. The environment was penneated with racial and religious hostility of such severity 

or pervasiveness so as to significantly alter the conditions of Plaintiff's educational environment and 

thereby deny them equal access to the school's resources and opportunities. 

178. As a result of Defendant, PBCSD's breach of Plaintiff D.R 's rights under 

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Plaintiffhas suffered physical, emotional and psychological 

damages in an amount to be determined at trial. rutin no event less than twenty five million dollars 

($25,000,000.00). 

AS AND FOR A FWEENTH CLAIM 
(against PBCSD in violation of Plaintiff D.R.'s rights 

under 42 U.S.C. §1983 a violation of Substantive Due Process) 

179. Plaintiff D.R. repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 178 as if fully 

stated herein. 

180. Defendant PBCSD violated PlaintiffD.R.'s substantive due process rights to 

equal protection under the 14· Amendment of the United States Constitution. PBCSD allowed 

discriminatory practices and anti- Semitic behaviors and actions to become institutionalized which 

peualized Plaintiff D.R. for being of the Jewish religion. and subjected the Plaintiff D.R. to a 

constant barrage or harassment and bullying for being of the Jewish faith without any type of 

intervention or remediation. 

181. TbeDefendant's failure to take action to prevent the discrimination and harassment 

created or increased the danger to which the PlaintiffD.R was exposed by their utter disregard and 

deliberate indifference towards the discipline students for their conduct. Tbe school district's 

inaction to prevent further harassment and bullying towards Jewish students gives rise w a policy 
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that tolerates and condones discriminatory behavior and student on student harassment in violation 

of their own rules and procedures. 

182. The discriminating. harassing, and bullying behavior of the PBCSD students. and the 

deliberate indifference to the behavior by the Defendant, rose to the level of egregious conduct so 

brutal and offensive to human dignity as to shock the conscience. 

183. That by reason of the aforesaid occurrence, and Defendant's negligence and other 

conduct as alleged herein Plaintiff has been caused to suffer psychological. mental, and emotional 

injury. 

184. As a result of Defendant, PBeSD's violation ofD.R. 's substantive due 

process rights under the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment, Plaintiff has 

suffered physical, emotional and psychological damages and has been damaged in an amount to he 

detennined .t trial, but in no event less than twenty five million dollars ($25,000,000.00). 

AS AND FOR A SIXTEENTH CLAIM 
(against PBCDS for Negligent Infliction of Emotional Distress) 

184. Plaintiff D.R. repeats and realIeges paragraphs 1 through 184 as if fully stared herein. 

185. PBCDS has a duty to adequately supervise the students in tbeircharge and to exercise 

care as loco parentis over the students in their custody and controL. 

186. PBCSD had actual notice and had sufficient specific knowledge of the dangerous 

proclivities and anti-Semitic threats by students against Plaintiff D.R. 

187. PBCSD lack of interest or disregard to take remedial action to stop the anti·Semitic 

threats againstPlaintiffD.R. creared anenvironment which unreasonablyendangets Plaintiff D.R.' s 

physical safety and caused biro to fear for his physical safety. 
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= 188. As a result of Defendant PBCDS's failure to exercise a reasonable degree of care 

over PlaintiffD.R. in their failure to adequately supervise PBCDS students. train their employees. 

enforce their own policies, and protect PlaintiffD.R., Defeodant Pine Bush Central School District 

acted in a negligent manner, foreseeably causing injury to Plaintiff D.R., which includes physical, 

emotional and psychological injury resulting in damages in an amount in the amount of twenty five 

million ($25,000,000) dollaIS. 

j 
I 

ATTORNEYS FEES 

189. It is respectfully requested that Plaintiffs are entitled to an award of attorneys' 

fees, pursuant to 42 U.S.c. 1988 (b); 42 U.S.C. 1983. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands 

A. On the FIRST Claim, Plaintiff T.E. demands the following relief against 

Defendant: frl\een inillion ($25,000,000.00) dollars, against the Defendant for a violation of Title 

VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; and in favor of Plaintiff T.E. against the Defendant for 

Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars; and 

B. On the SECOND claim, Plaintiff T.E. demands the following relief against 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars each, against the Defendant for a 

violation of Plaintiff T.E.'s substantive due process rights; and in favor of plaintiff T.E. against 

the Defendant for Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) 

dollars; and 
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C. On the THIRD claim, Plaintiff T.E. demands the following relief against 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars each, against the Defendant for a breach 

of duty to protect; and in favor of Plaintiff T .E. against the Defendant for Punitive Damages in 

the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars; and 

D. On the FOURTH claim, PlaintiffT.E. demands the following relief against 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars each, against the Defendant for a 

negligent infliction of emotional distress; and in favor of PlaintiffT.E. against the Defendant for 

Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five miliion ($25,000,000.00) dollars; and 

E. On the FIFfH Clabn, Plaintiff O.C. demands the following relief against 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars, against the Defendant for a violation of 

Title VI of the Civil Rigbts Act of 1964; and in favor of Plaintiff O.C. against each individual 

Defendant for Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars; 

and 

F. On the SIXTH Claim, Plaintiff O.C, demands the following relief against 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) doll"" each, against the Defendant for a 

violation of Plaintiff D.C.·s substantive due process rights; and in favor of Plaintiff D.C. against 

the Defendant for Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) 

doUars;and 

G. On the SEVENTH claim, Plaintiff O.C. demands the following relief against 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars each, against the Defendant for a 

negligent inflictinn of emotional dis1reSS; and in favor of Plaintiff O.c. against the Defendant for 

Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars; and 
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H. On the EIGHTH Claim, Plaintiff D.C. demands the folloWing relief against 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars, against the Defendant for a violation of 

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; and in favor of Plaintiff D.C. against each individual 

Defendant for Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars; 

and 

j 
! 

I. On the N!NTH Claim, Plaintiff D.C. demands the following relief against 

Defendant twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars each, against the Defendant for a 

~ violation of Plaintiff D.C.·s substantive due process rights; and in favor of Plaintiff D.C. against 

, 
the Defendant for Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) 

dollars; and 

1. On the TENTH claim, Plaintiff D.C. demands the following relief against 

Defendant twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars each, against the Defendant for a 

negligent infliction of emotional distress; and in favor of Plaintiff D.C. against the Defendant for 

Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars; and 

K. On the ELEVENTH Claim, Plaintiff A.R. demands the folloWing relief against 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars, against the Defendant for a violation of 

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; and in favor of Plaintiff A.R. against each individual 

Defendant for Punitive Daroages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars; 

and 

L. On the TWELFTH Claim, plaintiff A.R. demands the following relief against 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars each, against the Defendant for a 

violation of Plaintiff A.R.·s substantive due process rights; and in favor of Plaintiff A.R. against 
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the Defendant for Punitive Damages in the amonnt of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) 

dollars; and 

M. On the THIRTEENTH claim, Plaintiff A.R. demands the following relief agains 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars eaeh, against the Defendant for a 

negligent infliction of emotional distress; and in favor of Plaintiff A.R. against the Defendant for 

Punitive Damages in the amonnt of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars; and 

N. On the FOURTEENTH Claim, Plaintiff D.R. demands the following relief agairist 

Defendant: twenty five million (525,000,000.00) dollars, against the Defendant for a violation of 

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; and in favor of Plaintiff D.R. against eaeh individual 

Defendant for Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars; 

and 

o. On the F1FI"EENTH Claim, PlaintiffD.R. demands the following relief against 

Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) dollars each, against the Defendant for a 

violation of Plaintiff D.R.·s substantive due process rights; and in favor of Plaintiff n.R. against 

the Defendant for Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty five million ($25,000,000.00) 

dollars; and 
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P. On tile SIXTEENTH claim, Plaintiff O. 11.. demands the following relief 

against Defendant: twenty five million ($25,000.000.00) dollars each, against the Defendant for a 

negligent iDJJiction of emotional distress; and in favor of Plaintiff 0" fZ-. against the 

Defendant for Punitive Damages in the amount of twenty live million ($25,000,000.00) dollar.!; 

and 

Q. Attorneys fees pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 1988(b); 42 U.S.C. 1983; and 

R. T ogother with such other and further relief that this Court may deena just and 

proper. 

Dated: Mareh 27, 2012 
Chester, New York M~[:w4 

By:\~ 
Mj"·""ch"'ae-=I-=D"". Meth"'::-"".-m-m-;94"'S"'9""'<"---
MElli LAW OFFICES, P.C. 
Attorney for Plalntijft 
10 Moffirtt Lane, Suite Two 
Cheeter, NY 1091S 
(845) 469· 9529 
(845) 469 • 9989 Fax 
michael@methlaw.cont 
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VERIFICATION 

STATEOFNEWYORK ) 
: 88.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

Sherri Eccleston. being duly sworn, says: I am """ of tho Pl8intiffs on behalf ormy daughter 
in tho above montionedmatter. I have read 1I1e foregoing complaint and know its conteDts; tho same 
is lrue mmy ownknowicdg", except as to tho matters themin stated to be alleged on infotmation and 
belief, and as to tho,. - I believe them :2--. 5 =--

Sworn to befure me this 
27" day of March, 2012 

&~ No lie 

, Sherri Eceleston 
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VERlFICA nON 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
: Ss.: 

COUNlY OF ORANGE ) 

T- ~. , being duly sworn, says: I am one of the Plaintiffs in the above mentioned 
matter. I have read the foregoing complaint and know its contents; th~ same is true to my own 
knowledge, except as to the lllIltter. therein stated to be alleged on information and belief, and as to 
thnse matters I believe them to be true. 

Swom to before me this 
27'" dsy ofMaICb, 2012 
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VERIFICATION 

STArn OF NEW YORK ) 
: SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

David Cohen, being duly sworn, says: Iamoneofthe Plointlffs on behalfofmy daughteraod 
son in the above mentioned matter. I have read the foregoing cOmplaint and know its contents; tile 
same is true to my own knowledge, except as to the matters therein stated to be alleged on 
infotmation and belief, aod as to those matteJ:s 1 believe them to be truo. 

~-. 
Sworn to before me this 
27" day of Match, 2012 

E:ccItdoIl elaL y. PBCSD VerUied CompIIiR1 Page 48 of 53 March21.201l 
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VERlFICATION 

STArn OF NEW YORK ) 
: ss.: 

COUNTY 0]1 ORANGE ) 

. " D. C. being duly swom, says: I am one of the plaintiffs in the above mentioned 
matter. I bave read the foregodog complaint and know its contents; the same is true to my own 
knowledge, except as to themattexs therein stated to be alleged on information and helief; and as to 
those matters I believe them to be true. 

Sworn to before me this 
27" dsyofMarch. 2012 

Etcltstoa etA y. PBCSO VIrifiod Compillial Page 49 of S3 _March27,2012 
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VERIFICATION 

STATEOF.NEWYORK ) 
: 8S.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE . ) 

D!:'~ being duly swom, says: I am one althe Plaintiffs in the abo""meotioned 
matter. I have read !:he foregoing complaint and. know its contents; the same is true to my own 
knowledge, except as to the matters 1herein stated to b. alleged on infonnation and belief, and as to 
those matters I believe thom to be 1rUe, 

Sworn to before me this 
27'" day ofMarob, 2012 

. EccIatoD out. v. PBC8D VerlIied Complaiat Page 50 of 53 Martll21, 1.012 



Case 7:12-cv-02303-KMK   Document 1    Filed 03/28/12   Page 51 of 53

J 
I 

J 

~ 
~ 

l 
. 

I 

I 

i 
! 

-J , , 

l 
J 
I , , 
I 

• • • 

VERIFICATION 

STAlE OF NEW YORK ) 
: 85.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

Jerrold Ro_ being duly swom, says: I am one of the Plaintifli; on bebalf of my·two .ODS 

in the above mentioned matter. I haVe read the foregoing complaint and know its content.; the same 
is true to my oW!! knowledge, except as to the matter. lhctcin 0 be alleged on infoIllllllion and 
belief, and as to tlmBe matters I believe them to b. true. 

Swom to befure me this 
27" dey of March, 2012 

~d'>-_ ..... 
HOTARYI\IIIi.£- 8TA1!OF N!WYtItIC 

OIWfGE COUNTY . ..... - ." MY CCII.tISSIlNEXP1RE8 oe/21l2tJl 

EooIas1tm cal. Y. PBCSD Vcri4edComplllnt PageS! of S3 MIfd:l27,2012 
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VERIFICATION 

STATEOFNEWYORX ) 
: 55.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

A ~.. . being duly swom, says: r am one of the Plaintiffs in the above mentioned 
matter. I have read the foregoing complaint and know its contents; the same is true to .my own 
knowledset except as to the matters therein stated to be alleged on information and belief. and as to 
those matters I believe them to be fme, 

Swom to before me this 
27" day ofMaroh, 2012 

EUlAIII!'IHOISEII 
NO'tARYPUBUC.ITATlGtNEW'tI)RK 

O ..... COUJIlY 
... No. ~""""" . " MY' CCMfIS8fON,EXPU. (M11201, 

" - . 

EecIoeton .. III. v. PBCSD Verified Cmnpldnt Page S2 of 53 Man:h17.2(l12 
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VERIFICATION 

STATEOFNEWYORK ) 
; 5S.; 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

D. \Ie., being duly sworn, says: [ am one of the Plaintiffs in the above mentioned 
matter. { have read the foregoing complaint and know its contents; the same is true to my own 
knowledge~ except as to the matteIS therein stated to be alleged on infonnation and belief, and as to 
those matters r believe them to be true. 

Swom to before me this 
27* day of March, 2012 
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